OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-I, Jorhat Asset
Jorhat-785704. Ph:

0376-2707317

Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/DPDM Cluster/EDS

Dated:16.02.2019

From: A KRASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam
To : Nodal Officer, Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari, Guwahati, Assam

Sir,

Please refer to EDS for the drill site DPDD Cluster, where 06 nos. of new wells DPDM,
DMDN, DPDO, DPDP, DPDQ and DPDR is to be drilled. Clarification for the EDS is as

given below:

Sr. No.

EDS

Reply

ik

F-_(i -(a) - FRA 2006 clearance certificate in prescribed
format of MoEF & CC from the Deputy Commissioner of
the concerned district should be uploaded.

Application for FRA uploaded.
Undertaking for FRA uploaded.

\E-Ti-{iTP]ease upload a copy of original
prospecting license issued by Govt. of Assam, in
the prescribed column.

and
PML

_Llp—)ioaded
regarding

PML copy
clarification
uploaded.

M-3-(i)- The uploaded copy of original
prospecting license issued by Govt. of Assam is
unopenable. Please upload a copy of original
prospecting license issued by Govt. of Assam, in
the prescribed column.

PML copy
clarification
uploaded.

and
PML

_uploaded
regarding

M-7-1-(ii) - The uploaded copy of details plan of

the transportation of the mineral proposed to be
raised from the forest area is unopenable. A copy
of the note from the competent authority in
respect of the details of the plan for transportation
of the mineral proposed to be raised from the
forest area should be uploaded.

Transportation plan uploaded

A:Tundertaking of payment of NPV & CA etc. in non-
judicial stamp paper to be furnished.

Undertaking uploaded

An undertaking that the survey was done by
DGPS/Total Station in non-judicial stamp paper to be
furnished.

Undertaking uplogded

An undertaking that the project area is the barest
minimum and shall not be changed in non-judicial
stamp paper to be furnished

Undertaking uploaded

Aerial distance of proposed area from the nearest
Tiger Reserve / National Park/Wildlife
Sanctuary/Biosphere Reserve (To be taken from the
concerned Divisional Forest officer).

Submitted for your information please,

AST
DGM (P), Head HSE,

Jorhat Asset, Jorhat
AJAY K RASTOG!
DGM(P) Head HSE

Glle

UNGU, JORHAT ASSETASSAM
Regd. Office: Pandit Deendayal Upadyaya Urja Bhawan,Vasanth Kunj, NewDelhi-110070



